
October 17, 2022

The Honorable Bennie G. Thompson
Chairperson, The Select Committee
 to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the U.S. Capitol
Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

I urge this committee to immediately access the Opinion of Justice Ginsburg in “Yates
vs. United States."  That was a 2015 case involving the legal battery of a fishing boat
captain .  It is in many  ways  analogous  to the persecution  of Donald  Trump .   That 
case criminalized fraudulent use of information systems to arrive at illegal results …

including case processing systems used by the court and its various workers. 

 The case also prescribes GENEROUS use of “The Rule of Lenity”.  Yates v. United
States provides the legal imperative to STOP what you are doing and work to make

amends with Mr. Donald Trump.    Yates v. United States puts us all in the same boat,
www.GoodShipGinsburg.com because manipulation of court information systems to

arrive at illegal or seditious results is a felony violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519 punishable by
20 years in federal prison.  Yates   encourages solutions over prosecutions.    

Dear Chairman Thompson, Committee Members, and their support staff:

Attached is a Civilian Crime Report I filed with Southern District of New York relating to specific 
docket entries filed starting December 2016 “The Children’s Climate Change Lawsuit” here in Eugene 
Oregon.   It is a two page form, a copy of this letter, and a copy of a four page amicus curie briefing I 
filed with 9th Circuit Court of Appeals in 2019 and copied to various federal law enforcement agencies.

The activity of your committee appears to be an extension of the reported sedition (over-throwing the 
elected presidency via organized and massive legal battery of anyone associated with his 
administration) and a clear violation of federal law 18 U.S.C. 241 (conspiracy against the rights of Mr. 
Donald Trump).  The law contains the word “conspiracy”, which is defined as “illegal activity of more 
than one person.” That is not conspiracy theory, so do not be sophomoric and label it that. 

The attached Civilian Crime Report - amicus curiae briefing reports three distinct issues:

Issue 1: The fact of the lawsuit being pure and obvious fraud showcases our very broken justice system.
The Obama and Trump administrations opposed it and motioned for dismissal of the case. It should 
never have been allowed in to a court.  It is organized child abuse, see how bogus it is.



Issue 2:  My own experience and issues with the court give me “standing” to report the larger problem 
of broken courts.   I am a federal witness and Wells Fargo (via their employment attorney Ogletree 
Deakins) violently tampered with me several times and then used hordes of attorneys to conceal it in 
district court by obstructing all the evidence I placed into the system for adjudication.   

Issue 3 – sedition and violations of 18 U.S.C. 241:  As soon as President Trump was elected, the 
lawsuit was weaponized against the Trump administration.  Out of the clear blue sky in December 
2016, a Notice of Deposition of Rex Tillerson was filed in the case.  After that, President Trump was 
added as a defendant of the lawsuit.  It was among the multitude of situations used to distract and 
unbalance the Trump administration in a fashion and intensity made possible by the modern case filing 
and legal pleading software that has largely automated (and negated) the legal profession. 

Federal law enforcement agents who specialize in “public corruption within the courts” will be able to 
determine the complete provenance of those court filings.  They will determine who wrote them, what 
the intention was, how the intent was communicated and all the data extracts that were performed to 
locate cases and situations that could be similarly used. They will confirm the absentee nature of the 
judge and the system manipulation by court clerks.  Indications are that anyone and everyone 
associated with the Trump administration was systematically targeted for coercion and/or destruction 
via legal battery because that is what ended up happening.

The justice system is completely out of control.  Most computer systems have “edits” that prevent 
incorrect data entry.  The justice systems appear from the outside to be completely unedited.  The court 
clerks and their attorney-buddies are shown in my case to do whatever they pleased to me and the 
trusting absentee judge went right along with it.  No hearings, no discovery, nothing but the very guilty 
defendants of my civil lawsuit using the court to abuse me, to hide the evidence, and to prevent me 
from talking about it… robo-signed gag and no filing orders… all without hearing facts and evidence.  

Absolute Proof:  everything I filed and everything they filed is forever recorded in the PACER/ECF 
system. Any person with experience reading a court docket history will clearly see what I am writing 
about my case is complete truth.   The same is probably true of most court cases; interpretation of a 
docket reveals the true nature of the courts, which are broken beyond comprehension from within.

Nobody would want done to them what was done to President Donald Trump on a national basis or me,
doing my job per Well Fargo law and policy on a local basis.  Meet me in a real police car video.  Hear 
police in my home and in their headquarters.  Official recordings posted with transcripts:  
www.GoodShipGinsburg.com upper left, click on the burning fire station.  Imagine it is you in that 
police car as a completely innocent person doing your job per law and policy.  I had already evidence-
parked with local FBI.  Local agent Ken Jamison tried to get our Eugene OR U.S. Attorney to allow a 
criminal investigation but it was refused and I was told to use civil courts where attorneys get paid to 
legally batter me and LIE.   Is that the America you want for you and yours?



I urge this committee to consider the world they are making for their children’s children.   You may not 
view it as “holocaust” from your chair.  But you would if you were twice violently jailed (“swatted” by 
attorneys)  using obviously misrepresented and manufactured evidence like I was.  You would if your 
home was ransacked and violated using a fishing expedition search warrant like they did to me and also
Donald Trump (who is reported to have employed attorneys to certify he was not in document violation
but that ends up meaning nothing, which is just plain wrong.)   You certainly would if they tied it into 
family courts (legal audio recordings on www.WellsFargoWitz.com).   That is what is happening to 
‘the little guy’ and there is no recourse via the broken justice system.  Wells Fargo management would 
never condone what was done to me and they would come to Eugene OR to fix it but all problems and 
opportunities are buried by hordes of self-serving attorneys.  

Sincerely, 

Andrew (Andy) Clark
3270 Stoney Ridge Rd.
Eugene OR, 97405 
541.510.3915  OperationSunriseLaw@gmail.com

c.c. Natalie Wight
U.S. Attorney for Oregon

Donald Trump
c/o Trump Organization

Fax or email-copied to committee members, etc.

/s



Andrew (Andy) Clark      
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Lane (541) 431-4100

as specified within.

Sedition (over-throwing the elected presidency via organized and massive legal battery of anyone associated with his 
administration starting in December 2016 as documented within).  This reports how specific pleadings in a local 
district court case were used to destabilize and distract the Trump administration.  As explained, careful investigation 
of the provenance of those court entries will most likely lead Federal Law Enforcement Agents to a widespread, 
coordinated activity to negate the presidency using all forms of coercion, usually communicated via attorneys.
Clear violation of federal law 18 U.S.C. §  241 (conspiracy against the rights of Donald Trump).  
Violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1519. Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations   SEE 
ATTACHED MATERIAL.
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/s Andrew Clark   October 17, 2022
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 I filed the matter with the Court in one of my pleadings associated with my case
(see my other civilian crime reports against Wells Fargo/Ogletree Deakins et al

See letter
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Case No. 18-36082

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

KELSEY CASCADIA ROSE JULIANA, et al.
Plaintiffs-Appellees, v.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, et
al.,

Defendants-Appellants.

Amicus Curiae Briefing in Favor of United States of America et al

Left and Right, Environmentalists and Industrialists: Unite Against Fraud by Attorneys.
The Obama and Trump DOJ both motioned to dismiss this atrocity. The provenance of the

lawsuit is suspicious and it has nothing to do with climate change.   It is also being used as part
of an organized effort to overthrow the elected presidency of the United States (sedition and

conspiracy against rights of President Donald Trump in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241) as
explained within this briefing, page 3.

 The  “Children’s  Climate  Change  Lawsuit”  is  pure  fraud  upon  the  Court  and  all  of
America. Buried deep in the bowels of the original lawsuit filed in 2015, 

ere are the specific rulings “the children” requested of the Court.  
There is obviously no way that a group of children came up with this wish-list:   

1. Declare that Defendants have violated and are viola ng Plain ffs’ fundamental cons tu onal 
rights to life, liberty, and property by substan ally causing or contribu ng to a dangerous 

concentra on of CO2 in the atmosphere, and that, in so doing, Defendants dangerously 

interfere with a stable climate system required by our na on and Plain ffs alike;
2. Enjoin Defendants from further viola ons of the Cons tu on underlying each claim for relief;
3. Declare the Energy Policy Act, Sec on 201, to be uncons tu onal on its face;
4. Declare DOE/FE Order No. 3041, gran ng long-term mul -contract authoriza on to 

Jordan Cove Energy for LNG exports from its Coos Bay terminal, to be uncons tu onal as 

applied and set it aside;
5. Declare Defendants’ public trust viola ons and enjoin Defendants from viola ng the 

public trust doctrine underlying each claim for relief;
6. Order Defendants to prepare a consump on-based inventory of U.S. CO2 emissions;
7. Order Defendants to prepare and implement an enforceable na onal remedial plan to 

phase out fossil fuel emissions and draw down excess atmospheric CO2 so as to 

stabilize the climate and protect the vital resources on which Plain ffs now and in the 

future will depend;
8. Retain jurisdic on over this ac on to monitor and enforce Defendants’ compliance with 

the na onal remedial plan and all associated orders of this Court; and 9. Grant such 

other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

(con nued next page)

h
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Why did this case end up in Eugene, OR? It appears the original lawsuit was allowed in

the court by one or more court clerks who affixed Judge Coffin’s signature to it. It is 

hard to tell as there are several distinctly different signatures of Judge Coffin used in 

various cases. The combination of facts indicates Eugene Oregon’s District Court is 

more of a crime scene than a court as known to the United States of America.

The United States District Court for Oregon is one of 94 US district courts. The district 

operates out of courthouses in Portland, Eugene, Medford, and Pendleton indicating 

there are hundreds of courthouses that could have hosted the case. Eugene’s court has 

no experience in such major litigation and almost all the involved parties are from places

other than Oregon. I think most rational adults would immediately conclude that the 

children did not conceive of the lawsuit, write any part of it, and would be unable to 

even generally explain how the lawsuit will secure the future climate. Then they would 

see the children are victims of child abuse by attorney groups using them as shills.

The Court, the DOJ, and/or President Trump must order an immediate investigation of 

the Eugene Oregon District Court. The correct agency appears to be the Secret Service 

due to their unique mandates and abilities to combat complex system fraud. I presented 

to the same court and the same judge in the same timeframe absolutely perfect factual 

pleadings and a complete evidence package including official police and court 

audio/video evidence. The case involves extraordinary banking employment retaliation 

after delivering ‘betting slip level’ evidence of sales system abuse, shoddy sales 

practices, and a retaliatory internal reporting system to our local Federal Bureau- 

Investigation office. Then Wells Fargo used attorneys to arrange a totally false arrest.

The same attorneys also used false arrest in the Sheriff Joe Arpaio case, a collection of 

news articles of that debacle is posted at www.RisePatriot.com/theybbad.pdf.

Eugene’s     court     obstructed     and     concealed     evidence     and     appears     to     be     a     national      
“go-to”     court     when     attorneys     want     illegal     activity     blessed     by     a     court,     most     likely      
because     it     is     operated     by     a     gaggle     of     conniving     clerks     cheating     the   system. 
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Meet me in a SWAT police car. Hear SWAT police in my home. Hear them calling Wells Fargo. 
www.RisePatriot.com or, www.WellsFargoWitz.com. It was all obstructed and concealed in Eugene’s court by
unseen court clerks manipulating data and systems, which is proven by the case docket history, go look.

And while Secret Service is investigating and arresting perpetrators maybe they can 

determine exactly who “weaponized’ the legal system against President Trump and 

started the highly organized attack strategy generally called “death by a thousand cuts”. 

Keep in mind that Obama’s administration also motioned to dismiss the lawsuit and 

was not hassled about it. Yet, on December 28, 2016, Plaintiffs served a Notice of 

Deposition for Rex Tillerson. At the time, Mr. Tillerson was a member of the Executive

Committee of the Board of Directors and a former Chairman of Intervenor Defendant 

American Petroleum Institute, as well as Chairman and CEO of API member 

ExxonMobil. On February 9, 2017 Plaintiffs filed a motion to substitute Donald 

Trump in place of Barack Obama as a named plaintiff. Since then, the case has been 

used in many ways in attempts to destabilize and distract President Trump’s 

administration including the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals cynically calling “climate 

change” an emergency so urgent that it required a near immediate response despite a 

government shutdown; the lawsuit looks to reduce Co2 in the air by the year 2100.

In a most general sense, many of the problems were examined in a Supreme Court Case 

in 2015 “Yates v. United States”. That case is absolutely landmark. J u s t i c e  Ruth 

Badar Ginsburg wrote the opinion for the majority in the divided case.

Most gracefully, Justice Ginsburg screamed warnings against our all- consuming, 

unregulated legal industry. Until your jail door shuts on a false and arranged basis as 

mine did... it probably sounds crazy to label our legal system as “The Structure of 

Holocaust” or a “Computerized Soviet Show Trial”.

Signed /s Andrew Clark 3270 Stoney Ridge Rd. Eugene OR 97405 
541.510.3915 OperationSunriseLAW@gmail.com www.GoodShipGinsburg.com
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Certificate of Service

Case No. 18-36082

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

KELSEY CASCADIA ROSE JULIANA, et al.
Plaintiffs-Appellees, v.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, et
al.,

Defendants-Appellants.

Amicus Curiae Briefing in Favor of United States of America et al
submitted by Andrew Clark 3270 Stoney Ridge Rd. Eugene OR

97405

This is to certify that on February 5, 2019 I mailed:

Seven Copies via United States Mail to Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals
Office of the Clerk James R. Browning Courthouse U.S. Court of Appeals

P.O. Box 193939 San Francisco, CA 94119-3939

One Copy via United States Mail to:

JULIA A. OLSON (OSB No. 062230, CSB 192642) Wild Earth Advocates 1216 Lincoln St. Eugene, OR 97401 

PHILIP L. GREGORY (CSB No. 95217) Gregory Law Group 1250 Godetia Drive Redwood City, CA 94062

ANDREA K. RODGERS (OSB No. 041029) 3026 NW Esplanade Seattle, WA 98117

PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMP The White House 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20500

RANDOLPH D. “TEX” ALLES, Director of Secret Service 245 Murray Ln SW - BLDG T-5,
Washington, DC 20223

MATTHEW G. WHITAKER, Acting Attorney General U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20530-0001

Signed /s Andrew Clark 3270 Stoney Ridge Rd. Eugene OR 97405 5413.510.3915
OperationSunriseLAW@gmail.com www.risepatriot.com   www.goodshipginsburg.com




